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From: Maryanne.Kosciewicz@parsons.com
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 2:21 PM
To: YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET
Cc: Laura.Drachenberg@parsons.com; Kirsten.Valentini@parsons.com; 

Stephen.Liberatore@parsons.com
Subject: RE: ConEd - East River 

Importance: High

Status update please. 
 

From: Kosciewicz, Maryanne [US‐US]  
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:53 PM 
To: YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET 
Cc: Drachenberg, Laura [US‐US] <Laura.Drachenberg@parsons.com>; Valentini, Kirsten [US‐US] 
<Kirsten.Valentini@parsons.com>; Liberatore, Stephen [US‐US] <Stephen.Liberatore@parsons.com> 
Subject: ConEd ‐ East River  
 
Hi Yazmeen, 
 
Could you please provide a level 4 (or NYSDEC Category B) lab report for East River SDG P5361? 
 
Thanks, 
Maryanne 

Maryanne Kosciewicz 
Senior QA Chemist 
301 Plainfield Road, Suite 350 – Syracuse, NY 13212 
maryanne.kosciewicz@parsons.com – +1 315.469.4380  Home Office 

www.parsons.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook       
 

 
 
 
 
'NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged and confidential information, 
and information that is protected by, and proprietary to, Parsons Corporation, and is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee for the specific purpose set forth in this communication. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. The recipient 
may not further distribute or use any of the information contained herein without the express written authorization of the 
sender. If you have received this message in error, or if you have any questions regarding the use of the proprietary 
information contained therein, please contact the sender of this message immediately, and the sender will provide you with 
further instructions.' 



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148


	7) Shipping Document
	7.1) CHAIN OF CUSTODY
	7.2) ROC
	7.3) Lab Certificate




